
 

March 3rd, 2008 March 3rd, 2008 

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIALITY 
  
Telecommunication Certification Body Telecommunication Certification Body 
RFI Global Services Ltd. RFI Global Services Ltd. 
Pavilion A Pavilion A 
Ashwood Park Ashwood Park 
Basingstoke Basingstoke 
Hampshire Hampshire 
RG23 8BG RG23 8BG 
United Kingdom United Kingdom 
  
Subject: Certification Application 
FCC ID: MIVGSM0408 
Subject: Certification Application 
FCC ID: MIVGSM0408 
  

Enfora, Inc., requests confidentiality with regard to the following documents in the filing for equipment approval identified by 
FCC ID MIVGSM0408, Enfora PN GSM0408 
Enfora, Inc., requests confidentiality with regard to the following documents in the filing for equipment approval identified by 
FCC ID MIVGSM0408, Enfora PN GSM0408 

(1) Schematic Diagrams contained in electronic files – GSM0408MG800_Schematic.pdf (1) Schematic Diagrams contained in electronic files – GSM0408MG800_Schematic.pdf 

(2) Block Diagram located in electronic file – GSM0408_BlockDiagram.pdf (2) Block Diagram located in electronic file – GSM0408_BlockDiagram.pdf 

(3) Bill Of Materials (BOM) located in electronic file – GSM0408_BOM.pdf (3) Bill Of Materials (BOM) located in electronic file – GSM0408_BOM.pdf 

  
It is the opinion of Enfora, Inc., that disclosure of this information would result in significant loss of revenue as it contains 
Enfora IP. As such this information should be kept confidential indefinitely. 
It is the opinion of Enfora, Inc., that disclosure of this information would result in significant loss of revenue as it contains 
Enfora IP. As such this information should be kept confidential indefinitely. 
  
Sincerely Sincerely 

Rob Holden Rob Holden 

 
Manager, Compliance Engineering 
Enfora, Inc. 
972-633-4400 

251 Renner Pkwy, Richardson, Texas 75080  | 972.633.4400 Tel  | 972.633.4444 Fax | www.enfora.com 


